Mastercreation TFS

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>

11 January 2024 15:54
Mastercreation TFS

Binu Balachandran; Jogeswar Sahu; Sonali Dhadve; Stephen P

RE: Arrow Electricals

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Omkar,

Some update in details please consider below details

Contact Person Name

Ather Igbal

Email Address

project.arrowelectricals@gmail.com

Contact No

87796666807

Company Registration Number

Not Applicable

Thanks & Regards,
Sarvesh Patil

From: Sarvesh Patil

Sent: 11 January 2024 15:23
To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>;
Sonali Dhadve <Sonali.dhadve@k-corp.in>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>
Subject: RE: Arrow Electricals

Dear Omkar,

As discussed please find below details for below entity

Contact Person Name Ather |qba|
Email Address khakesantosh10@gmail.com
Contact No 87796666807

Company Registration Number

Not Applicable

Status Entity

Supplier Code

Name of Company

Contact Person Na

Disabled TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED

RV232411833

Arrow Electricals

Thanks & Regards,
Sarvesh Patil

From: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 11 January 2024 13:31

To: Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>;




Sonali Dhadve <Sonali.dhadve@k-corp.in>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>

Subject: RE:

Hi Sarvesh,

Arrow Electricals

We discussed what are the mandatory fields. Can you please check it on SAFAL since you have the access.

Regards,

Parag Pandey

From: Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>
Sent: 11 January 2024 13:20

To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>;
Sonali Dhadve <Sonali.dhadve@k-corp.in>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Parag Pandey

<parag.pand

ey@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Arrow Electricals

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Omkar,

Please find below vendor Arrow Electricals, which is disabled & blocked in below entities.

Could you please check what details are missing.

Status Entity Supplier Code Name of Company Contact Person Name PAN No
InActive BLR LOUNGE SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED RV232418724 ARROW ELECTRICALS SANTOSH KHAKE ASOPK6799A
Active Semolina Kitchens Private Limited RV232417622 Arrow Electricals Ather Igbal ASOPK6799A
Blocked TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES CHENNAI PRIVATE LIMITED RV232416121 Arrow electricals
Blocked TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES KOLKATA PRIVATE LIMITED RV232414880 Arrow Electrical ASOPK6799A
Disabled | TRAVELFOOD SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED RV232411833 Arrow Electricals ASOPK6799A
SR HO. SUPPLIER STATUS ACTION REGISTRATION DATE SUPPLIER CODE-SAFAL SUPPLIER CODE-HAVISION (ENTIT

1 In&ctive Review | Active | Resend Detall | Print 12 - Dec - 2023 RY232418724 VENDO12E

2 Active Raview | InActiva | Rasand Datall | Print 12 - Dac - 2023 RY232417623 VDo04cs

3 Elocked Ravlew | InActva | Resand Data Print 12 - Dac - 2023 RV2IE241E12 Vo004

4 Elocked Ravlew | InActiva | Resand Data Print 12 - Dac - 2023 RVIZ2414850 Wooon13s

5 Dilsabled Raview | InActive | Rasend Datall | Print 12 - Dac - 2023 RVIE2411833 WVOoonoto

Thanks & Regards,

Sarvesh Patil




